Rebecca F. Torvik, Product Designer

Phone: 240-687-0069 | Email: RebeccaTorvik@gmail.com | Portfolio: www.RebeccaTorvik.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/rebecca-torvik-826847133

SUMMARY

Skilled Product Designer specializing in user experience and user interface design with a certificate from The George Washington University's UX/UI Bootcamp. Dedicated worker that excels in attention to detail, problem-solving, creativity, empathy, collaboration, and willingness to learn.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Airspace (Nov 2020 – Dec 2022)

Product Designer

- Conducted user research via interviews and observations to better understand the user experience and develop the most effective user interface solutions.
- Created complex user flows and intuitive UI designs for desktop platforms using Figma or Sketch.
- Built high-fidelity prototypes, led usability tests with real users, analyzed results, and shared insights.
- Collaborated closely with product managers, developers, other designers, and stakeholders.
- Clearly communicated design solutions with stakeholders and passed off assets to developers with great attention to detail.
- Validated new features through observations of user behavior and reviews of analytical data.

Auxilium Technologies (Aug 2020 – Oct 2020)

UX/UI Designer

- Created UI designs, user personas, affinity diagrams, site maps, wireframes, and prototypes.
- Conducted competitive analysis, design critiques, heuristic evaluations, and usability tests to better understand the needs of the users and business.
- Collaborated with project managers, designers, developers, and clients from multiple industries.

Greenbelt Travel Services (Nov 2019 – Dec 2019)

Web Designer

 Redesigned travel agency website using Wix by restructuring site content and balancing the needs of the business with the user.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Programs

Figma, Sketch, InVision, Framer, VSCode, GitHub, Adobe XD, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Premiere, After Effects, Webflow, Wix, Miro, Trello, Whimsical, Draw.io

Languages & Libraries

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstap, jQuery

EDUCATION

George Washington University (2020)

Certification - UX / UI Bootcamp

Hofstra University (2019)

Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration - Marketing Major, Business Design Minor